From: Snapp, Tina

Sent: 4/14/2016 12:34:36 PM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 86382828 - BELMONT - 1027-47-005 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 4 of 7
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Attachment Information:
Count: 17
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Sparrow & Wren
Grace Sofa

16500

Mitchell Gold Bob Williams
Charlote Sofa

$o700
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Mitchatl Gold Bob Wallisase
Casa Tall Chait

5308000
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Sparrow & Wren
Tompkins Chair - 100% Blocmingdale's
Exclusive

sissm0

@ onwy ours

Q

Elite Leather
Parker Sectiomal - 100% Bloomingdaie's
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Peninsula Secticnal

Mitchell Gold Bob Williams
Vera Sefa

40000

Afitchsll Geld Bob Willisms
Nera Sofa

843000
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Mitchell Gold Bob Williams ‘Etite Leather Mitchsll Gold Bob Williams
‘Tusker Queen Luse Slesper Sofa Wesrwoed Sectional Tasha Sofs
5383000 S10835.00 495000
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Bloomingdale's Mitchell Gold Bob Wilkiams Mitchell Gold Bob Williams
Westwood Chaw - 100% Blosmmgdale's Ansel Cha Kazan Chaw
Exchusive
229500 52000
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Mitchatl Gold Rab Willizms

SL195.00-§5.263.00
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Mitchell Gols Bob Williama
Dumeat Sofa, 90°L x 40'Wx 32H ‘Kazon Chisis
a0 3121080
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Bloomingdale’s ‘Mitchell Gold Bob Willizms
Jet Set Console Oayx Pull-Up Teble
83,8560

Misshall Gold Bob Willizens
Tucker Sleeper Sectional Marcel Bockease

Mitchell Gold Bo» Willizms

—
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Mitckell Gold Bab Willinms
Xavier Brass Dask

25100

Blocmingdale's
Jet Set Side Chsic
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EBloomingdales
Je1 Set Dining Room Collection

$1,5%5.00 - 5501800
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Q
Michael Aram
Gald Tone Rock Side Table

$1.45000

Q

Joha Robshat
Nasir Squase Coclaail Onioman.

31,0850

Q
Michael Arm Joha Robshasw
Lty Pad Side Tatle Astiok Heagboard
10000 $1.595.00 - 51,695.00
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Mitchel] Gold Bob Williams chael Aram
Vega Round Coffee Table Forest Leaf Side Table
270500 59500
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Jobn Robshaw Jonathan Adler
‘Kbez Curved Headboasd Lacquer Cubes
750005785 90 15000995000
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Moroscan Prestige Bloomingdale's Moroccan Prestige
Mo rsge st bont Lol S Tab Mo Prngs s ot .
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Bloomingdale's John Robshaw Jobn Robehas
Vintage Carpet Ottoman, Bive Green Khez Curved Headboard Khez Curved Headboard
SL7900 57500058350 75000382
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Jehn Robebaw John Robshaw Jokn Rabehaw
Takin Armless Chair Mujan Headboard Babusi Armless Loveseat
$119500 $L050.00-$1,100.00
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Bloominzdale's Bloomingdale’s Joba Bobehasy
Vanesss Etagiee Fisndmsde Kilim Onessan, Purple Takin Asmiess Chsit

$L198.00 SLIBM
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Joha Robshare
Malik Headboard.

$1,49500-51,535.00
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Mitchell Gold Bob Williams
Classic Parsons Dining Tabies

5268000 4435000

Q

‘Mitchell Gold Beb Williams
Crosby A Chait

$108200

Joha Robshs:
Nasir $quare Cacicail Ottoman.
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Mitchel| Gold Bob Williams
Classic Parsons Coffee Tables

320700 43.765.00
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Mitehell Giold Bob Willizms
Reeve Dinisg Table

im0

Joha Robshas
Malik Headboard

5159500 51,695.00

Joba Rabshar .

Parsa Round Cockrail Oftoman
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Mitchell Gold Bob Williams
Reeve Bufft
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John Robshaw Antesiors Beskman 1302
Mujan, Hight Arcts Headbud Enis Accent Tabile Dr. Qusducs Lowauye Chiain
1100005125000 73000 20

John Robabaw Jobe Robahaw Mitchell Gold Bob Williams
Ashek Wingback Headboad Raliz Lovessat Classic Parsons Medium Coffes Table
$1,385.00 . $1,655.00 HE T $1.0300
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‘Mitchell Gold Bob Williams Minchell Gold Bob Williams Mitchell Gold Bob Williams
Classie Parsens Small Coffee Table Classic Parsons Large Dining Table Classic Parscns Mediom Dining Table

DL 415300 396000
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Michell Gold Bob Willioms Miichell Gold Bob Willizms Mitchell Gold Bob Willioms
Classic Parsoas Lasge Dising Table Classic Parsons Medium Coffee Table Classic Passoas Smaall Coffe Table .
35000 241500 207500
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Mitchell Gold Bob Williams Mitehell Gold Bob Willizms Mitchell Gold Bob Williams
Classic Passons Butfer Piesce Small Side Table Farrab Side Tuble
200500 sLuse0 nmsee
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Michael Aram. Beekman 1802 Surya

Block Nestng Side Table, Small Loomenburg Club Chnr Ottomsan Post
8293000 8 ] S1.683.00
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John Robshaw Mitchefl Gold Bob Williams Elite Leather
Mujan High Arch Headbosrd Jean Luc Sofs Ascher Sofa - 100% Bloomingdale's
Exclusive
$1.25000 385100
434500
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Etite Leather

Blocmingdale's Blocmingdale's

Archer Chair - 100% Blocmingdate's Vintage Carpet Ottoman, Green WVintage Carpet Otiomas, Gress.
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John Robakaw Bloomungdale’s Blocpungdale's

Kaliz Loveseat Vintage Carpet Onomes, Greea Vintage Carpet Orioman, Green =
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Bloomingdale’s Bloomingdale's Blocmingdale's
Vintage Carpet Ottoman, Green Vintage Carpet Ottoman, Green Vintage Carpet Otioman, Denim

521500 21900 2100
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Bloomingdale's Blocmingdale's Blocmingdale's
Vigtage Carpet Onioman, Visiage Cerpet Otiomas, BrightBlue Vintage Carpet Otoman, Blueberry
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Home

Dining Room
Ching Cabincts
Dining Aoem

Dining Room Tabies
&l Dining Room Furni

Home Office

Bookeases

Chairs

Bedraom Home Offce

&l Home Offce Furniture

Living Room
Loveseats
Chairs

All Living Room Fumiture

Beds Couches & Sofas Chars Dining Room Tables.

Luxury Furniture snp now
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King Mattresses

4 View Al matiresses

99 items in King Mattresses

3 columns
Filter By
Sortby Featured lfems v Shﬂw 120 Al page1 2 »

Special Offers ~

Clearance/Closeout

Lowest Price of the Season (71) | fe

Sales & Discounts (76 S %
Shipping Method ~ ¥

~—

Direct Ship via UPS 7

Scheduled Dalivary (32

Brand ~

Sleep Trends Ana King 8"
Cushion Firm Mattress,

Sleep Trends Ladan King 8"
Cool Gel Memory Foam

Sleep Trends Mina King 8"
Classic Memory Foam Firm

Direct Ship rm Mattress, Direct Ship Mattress, Direct Ship
Bealityestey] LOWEST PRICE OF THE SPRING THE SPRING LOWEST FRICE OF THE SPRING
Sealy (13 SEASON! 0 SON!
Serta (18 Reg. $769.00 Reg. $979.00 Reg. $959.00
- Was $379.00 Was §489.00 Was $479.00
Steamns & Foster (17) sale $307.00 Sale §397.00

Tempur-Pedic ()

Leggett & Piatt {2

Price

Sale $387.00
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Under $500 (5)
$500-$1000 (9)
$1000-$2500 (47)
$2500-$5000 (25)
$5000 & Above (10)

Custom Price Range

min to max

Mattress Comfort

Ultra Plush (3)
Plush (27
Cushion Fitm (20)
Firm (34)

Extra Firm (7
Mattress Top

Euro Top (1)
Pillow Top (25)
Tight Top (36)

Mattress Type

Gel Memory Foam i41)
Hybrid (11)
Innarspring (21)

Memory Foam (21)

Mattress Feature

Customers Top Rated

GO

Sleep Trends Orvil King 11" Sleep Trends Orvil King 12" Sleep Trends Orvil King 9"

Classic Gel Memory Foam Classic Gel Memory Foam Classic Gel Memory Foam
Cushion Firm Mattress, Cushion Firm Mattress, Mattress, Direct Ship
Direct Ship Direct Ship LOWEST PRICE OF THE SPRING
LOWEST PRIGE OF THE SPRING LOWEST PRIGE OF THE SPRING SEASON!
SEASONI SEASONI
Reg. $1,279.00
Reg. $1,599.00 Reg. $1,919.00 Was $639.00
Was $799.00 Was §959.00 Sale $537.00
Sale $677.00 Sale $787.00

fiem | cwstoatem B m ]
Serta Perfect Sleeper® Serta Perfect Sleeper® Beautyrest Recharge World
Calm Canyon Firm King Cool Mist Cushion Firm Class Teagan Luxury Firm
Mattress Set King Matiress Set Pillowtop King Mattress Set
LOWEST PRIGE OF THE SPRING LOWEST PRIGE OF THE SPRING Closeout
ONI SEASONI
Orig. $3,669.00
Reg. $1,539.00 Reg. $1,929.00 Now §1,647.00
Sale $897.00 Sale §997.00 L
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Stearns & Foster Limited Beautyrest Recharge World Beautyrest Recharge World
Edition Collection Baroque Class Teagan Luxury Firm Class Teagan Extra Firm
Luxury Firm Euro Pillowtop Tight Top King Mattress Set Tight Top King Mattress Set
King Mattress Set Closeout Closeout
LOWEST PRICE OF THE SPRING
R Orig. $3,339.00 Orig. $3,339.00
Now $1,397.00 Now §1,397.00
Reg. $4,169.00 P P

Was $2,490.00
Sale $2,247.00

BONUS TV OFFER

ARAARE

Stearns & Foster Limited Stearns & Foster Limited Beautyrest Recharge World
Edition Collection Baroque Edition Collection Baroque Class Teagan Plush Tight
Ultra Firm Tight Top King Luxury Plush Euro Pillowtop Top King Mattress Set
Mattress Set King Mattress Set Closeout
LOWES| MPRICE OF 1HE SFRING LOWES | PRICE OF |HE SPRING
jrapimid stappi Orig. $3,339.00
Now §1,397.00
Reg. $3,839.00 Reg. $4,169.00 ek
Was $2,299.00 Was $2,499.00
Sale §2,067 00 Sale §2,247 00
BONUS TV OFFER BONUS TV OFFER

rwER s
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Stearns & Foster Estate Lux Steamns & Foster Limited Stearns & Foster Limited
Halesworth Tight Top Edition Collection Baroque Edition Collection Baroque
Luxury Firm King Mattress Luxury Firm Tight Top King Luxury Plush Tight Top
Set Mattress Set King Mattress Set
LOWEST PRICE OF THE SPRING LOWEST PRICE OF THE SPRING LOWEST PRICE OF THE SPRING
SEASONI SEASONI SEASONI
Reg. $5,269.00 Reg. $3,839.00 Reg. $3,839.00
Was $3,399.00 Was $2,299.00 Was $2,299.00
Sale $2,607.00 Sale $2,067.00 Sale $2,067.00
BONUS TV OFFER BONUS TV OFFER BONUS TV OFFER
ERARAT) P *rw
T S T S
Stearns & Foster Estate Lux Stearns & Foster Lux Serta Perfect Sleeper®
Warrington Euro Pillowtop Dartford Tight Top Luxury Gentle Retreat Plush Pillow
Luxury Plush King Mattress Ultra Firm King Mattress Top King Mattress Set
Set et LOWEST PRICE OF THE SPRING
LOWEST PRICE OF THE SPRING LOWEST PRICE OF THE SPRING SEASONI

Reg. $2,249.00
Reg. $6,369.00 Reg. $4,909.00 Sale $1,097.00



